

To: "Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com"

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 22:16:26 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

From: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:53 PM

To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

Let's discuss tomorrow.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 2:34:53 PM

To: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi, Jodee,

My name is Kjersten Drager, and I work on ConocoPhillips' federal government affairs team here in DC. I was given your name as someone who might be able to point me in the right direction.

Our SVP for Global Operations, Kirk Johnson, and President of ConocoPhillips Alaska, Erec Isaacson, are going to be in DC Feb. 19 and 20 for meetings. They would like to meet with the right person(s) at DOI to discuss some somewhat timely issues for us in Alaska. As there is no Deputy Secretary, ASLM or BLM Director yet in place, and we know nominees are unable to meet, can you tell me who the right person might be?

I really appreciate your help!

Best, Kjersten

Kjersten Drager

Manager, Federal Government Affairs & Alaska



325 7th Street NW, 12th Floor

0000368

Washington, DC 20004

Office: 202-833-0918 | Cell: 202-744-0677 | E-mail: kjersten.s.drager@conocophillips.com

[There's Power in Cooperation!](#)